

# Hilliard Davidson Athletic Booster's Minutes

Website: <http://davidsonathleticboosters.com>

Facebook: <http://www.facebook.com/HilliardDavidsonAthleticBoosters>

Twitter: [@HDAthleticBoost](https://twitter.com/HDAthleticBoost)

November 12, 2018

President – Jill Lightfoot

Treasurer – Barb Goins

Secretary – Bethann Woollard

Vice President – Samantha Evans

Asst. Treasurer – Cathy Koenig

Athletic Director – Nathan Bobek

## Meeting Called to order at 7:04pm by President – Jill Lightfoot

18 people in attendance, Jill Lightfoot (President), Samantha Evans (Vice President), Barb Goins (Treasurer), Cathy Koenig (Asst Treasurer), Bethann Woollard (Secretary, Boys Lacrosse), Nathan Bobek (Athletic Directory), Christine DeSanti (Girls Lacrosse), Tiffany Dever-Burton (Boys Soccer), Linda Rodgers (Boys Volleyball, Girls Cross Country), Julie Simensky (Girls Volleyball), Tonya Curry (Football), Kim DeWeese (Baseball), Jean McCabe (Gymnastics), LeighAnn Champion (Softball), Christine McWherter (Girls Tennis), Sally Mayer (Boys Basketball), Beth Kaufman (Girls Basketball and Soccer), Paige Ryan (Girls Track)

**Introductions:** No new representatives were present

## Secretary Report – Bethann Woollard

October minutes were presented and a motion to approve was made by Christine DeSanti, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Julie Simensky – Approved

## Treasurer's Report – Barb Goins

Oct 2018

Beginning Bank Balances	\$ 23,621.32
Income Boosters	\$ 1,903.80
Ernst Fund Donations	
Ernst Fund Interest	\$.07
Savings Fund Interest	\$.13
Change fund/deposit on hand	
Total Additions to Cash	\$ 1,904.00
Change fund	
Booster Expenses	\$ (8,011.53)
Ernst Fund grants	
Total Expenses	\$ (8,011.53)
Change in liabilities	
Ending Bank Balances	\$ 17,513.79
Change Fund	800.00

## **Motion for Approval: October report – Christine DeSanti, 2<sup>nd</sup> Kim DeWeese – Approved**

### **Athletic Director Report – Nathan Bobek**

1. The Cross Country teams had an excellent season.
2. Wednesday November 14, 2018 is athletic signing day. We have 10 kids going either D1 or D2
3. Football tickets will be available for sale Thursday and Friday at the school with gates opening Friday at 6pm.
4. We are hosting the Central Division OCC Track meet on Thursday, May 9 and Saturday, May 11, 2019
5. Two storage places have been built in the stadium one on home side and one on the visitor side.

### **President's Report – Jill Lightfoot**

1. Hollyfest Supervisors are as follows: Kathy and Tonya (Kitchen), Christine & Lucy (Vendor Lunches), Barb (Cash Table), Bake Sale (Beth and Paige). Thank you.
2. We still need more help in the Kitchen, with Vendor Lunches and donations of Baked Goods. We are putting it out on the HD Website
3. Winter concessions starts November 27, 2018. We have installed a lockbox. We are buying food from the band. We are looking for ideas for help on opening.

### **New Business – Jill Lightfoot**

1. No meeting in December

Meeting Adjourned: 7:4pm Motion by Sally Mayer, 2<sup>nd</sup> Tonya Curry

**Next meeting: January 14, 2019 7pm in Common**

